
From: Cook, Jackie 
Sent: Tuesday, December 28, 2010 3:44 PM 
To: 'Irene Sakimoto' 
Subject: ACT:  CLARIFICATION & REQ FOR ADD INFO FOR AMEND REQ DATED 9/30/10 
 
Importance: High 
 
Aloha Ms. Sakimoto: 
 
I hope you had a Mele kalikimaka and are planning a prosperous Hau oli makahiki hou! 
 
Please let me know the chemical and/or physical form of the Cf-252 you are requesting. 
 
In addition, please note that we will leave the UH-Hilo locations (License Conditions 10.A.11, 
12, 13, and 16) as specifically line listed on your license because it has different physical 
addresses which make it easier for our inspectors to come visit any of your locations of use for 
inspection purposes as warranted.  When adding the new location as requested, we will only 
authorize the building as specified in your amendment request dated September 30, 2010.  
However, please note that if you would like to add another building(s) and/or room(s) at this 
proposed requested location, you will be able to do so based on the criteria your RSC and/or 
RSO will use to review and approve facilities and equipment as described in your renewal 
application dated April 27, 2005 and any other subsequent correspondence as referenced in 
License Condition 29 of your license. 
 
If further discussion or additional information or clarification is needed, please don’t hesitate to 
contact me at your convenience at the phone numbers and/or e-mail address listed below. 
 
As you can see, I’m trying to brush up on my Hawaiian expressions.  Thanks for your 
indulgence and patience with me. 
 
Me ka aloha pumehana, 
 
Jacqueline "Jackie" D. Cook 
Senior Health Physicist 
Division of Nuclear Materials Safety 
Nuclear Materials Safety Branch B 
612 E. Lamar Blvd., Suite 400 
Arlington, TX  76011 
817-860-8132 (office)/817-860-8263 (fax) 
e-mail address:  Jackie.Cook@nrc.gov 
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